



Date: *18 June 2024*

Attn: **Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia
MD 21046 USA**

Subject: Request for partial transfer of control for FCC ID: *Y7HXC MW*

To Whom It May Concern.

We, *Schneider Electric Industries France L'Isle d'Espagnac* (original Grantee), hereby ask for partial transfer of control of Grant identified by FCC ID *Y7HXC MW* (certificate issue date: 2019/04/30), to the new grant identified by FCC ID *2BCVYXCMW*, to the company *TMSS FRANCE* (new Grantee).

Design, circuitry, or construction, and the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the changed equipment *Y7HXC MW*.

This transfer of Grant is resulting from the split-off and sale of our activity *Telemecanique Sensors* to the new party *TMSS FRANCE*, including all Business Assets, Rights, Liabilities and Obligations.

We, *Schneider Electric Industries France L'Isle d'Espagnac*, hereby attest that all equipment currently authorized under FCC ID *Y7HXC MW* are transferred to the company *TMSS France* and understand that the original FCC ID *Y7HXC MW* will still be listed in FCC's Database. We acknowledge this partial transfer of control is done through a Change in ID.

Regards,

18 June 2024

By *Jean-Pierre LAIDET – Products Certification Manager*

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "JP LAIDET", written over a horizontal line.